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Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Wednesday 29th May2024. 
I am pleased to confirm the following.  
 
The name, job title, and contact details for the person responsible for car park 
management.  
 
Security & Car Parking Manager 01908 995966 
MKUH does not give out the names of staff members. 
 
The name, job title, and contact details for the person responsible for procuring the 
external providers (if any) which manage your car parks. 
 
Security & Car Parking Manager 01908 995966 
MKUH does not give out the names of staff members. 
 
On which of your sites do you have car parks?  Please list. 
 
 MKUH, Standing Way, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD only. 
 
Please confirm for each of the above car parks how many spaces are included. 
  
2400 
 
Which of these car parks are managed by you and which are managed by external 
providers?  Please list for each.  
 
All managed by external company 
 
Of those managed by external providers - please state the company names of these 
providers, the value(s) of the current contract(s), the start and end dates of the 
current contracts, if there are any extensions in place or planned to these contracts 
and the length of these extensions. 
 
 Saba Park Services UK Limited 01/04/2019 – 31/08/2025 Value commercially sensitive info 
so unable to provide. 
 
What procurement route(s) did you use to tender for these external providers of car 
park management?  Please state for each current external provider (e.g. via a named 
framework agreement, competitive competition, direct award, etc.)  
 
Named framework agreement. 
 



  

 

What methods are currently being used to manage your car parks (e.g. ANPR, 
barriers, attendants, etc.)?  Please state for each car park. 
 
 ANPR & Cameras 
 
Do you have any plans to change how you manage your car parks (e.g. from barriers 
to ANPR)? 
 
 Going through upgrade this month 
 
What is the planned date(s) for renewal for your contract(s) for external provider(s) of 
car park management?  
 
Just renewed extended contract. 
 
How do you plan to procure your next external provider(s) of car park management 
(existing framework, new framework, competitive competition, direct award, extension 
of existing contract, etc.)?  What is the timescale for this?  
 
Mini Competition via a Framework, to be undertaken within the next 12 months. 
 
Would you consider a direct award to a preferred supplier?  
 
 No  
 

Please be advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will 
be subject to copyright and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st 
July 05) and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be 
required.  In the event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced accurately 
and not used in a misleading manner. 
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address 
your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, 
Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal 
process, you are still unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information 
Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address 
above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


